## COLIN LYNCH

Boléro de concert, Op. 166 Louis-James-Alfred Lefébure-Wély

1817-1869

From Five Short Pieces Percy Whitlock
Allegretto 1903–1946

Folk Tune

The Rev'd Mustard His Installation Prelude Nico Muhly

b. 1981

Aria Variata Johann Christoph Bach

1642-1703

Hymn 17, "O little town of Bethlehem" ST. HILDA

William Sidell Chester 1865–1900

Prelude and Fugue in B, Op. 7 No. 1 Marcel Dupré

1886-1971

This program is supported by a gift from the Ortloff Organ Company, LLC.

AINT JOSEPH'S CHURCH dates to 1860, originally serving German immigrants, and operating as a mission until 1914, when it became an independent parish. After a fire destroyed the original church, a temporary building that included four classrooms was built in 1956, superseded by the present church and school in 1967.

When Saint Joseph's received an estate bequest in 2013, specifically to elevate the church's music ministry, the leadership decided to commission a new pipe organ — the church's first, replacing 50 years of failed electronic instruments. In late 2014, a contract was signed with Ortloff Organ Company, LLC of Brookline, Mass., for the construction of a two-manual, 18-stop instrument, the firm's Opus 1.

Ortloff Organ Company was founded in 2014 by Jonathan Ortloff, a graduate of the Eastman School of Music and University of Rochester, after an apprenticeship with Stephen Russell, and further work for C.B. Fisk and Spencer